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9th June 88

Sir,

In reply to your letter

te 24th Ultimo. reporting

that Chief Muckhadayson of

has ha crow had made

application to you for certain

articles enumerated in your

letter, I have to inform

you that no further supplices

of catlle, emplements, on other

aticles will be made to

Indian Chiefs within your

Agency until after the

receipt

R. H. Mathews, Esq

Indian Agent

Wavance,

Lac du Mille Lar

Fort William Ont
ece
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